North Central Florida
Regional Planning Council

2009 N.W. 67 PLACE, SUITE A, GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32653-1603
(352) 955-2200 SUNCOM 625-2200 FAX (352) 955-2209

February 21, 2008

TO: Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization (MTPO)
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Level of Service Subcommittee

FROM: Mike Escalante, AICP, Senior Planner
SUBJECT:  Meeting Announcement and Agenda

On Monday, February 25", the TAC Level of Service (LOS) Subcommittee will meet at 1:30
p.m. in Thomas Center B, Room 201, 306 NE 6™ Avenue.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
| Introductions (if needed)*
I1. Approval of the Meeting Agenda APPROVE AGENDA
Page *3 II1. Chairman's Report FOR INFORMATION ONLY
A. Next MTPO meeting- March 13" at 3:00 p.m.
B. Next set of Committee Meetings- February 27"
Page *5 Iv. Mobility Plan ACCEPT MOBILITY PLAN & STATUS REPORT

MTPO staff has updated the Mobility Plan/Congestion Management Process for
SAFETEA-LU compliance and prepared a 2005 traffic count status report

V. Level of Service (LOS) Reporting Issues- REVIEW & DISCUSS
Facility Segmentation, Signal Density and Service Volumes*

Alachua County staff has requested discussion of these LOS issues

Page *7 VIIL. Meeting Summary FOR INFORMATION ONLY

MTPO staff has prepared a meeting summary

If you have any questions regarding the agenda items or enclosed materials, please contact
Mike Escalante, AICP at 955-2200, extension 114.

* No materials provided in meeting packet.
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